Thevarajah Suboshan

BIT, CET, AMP



My Name is Thevarajah Suboshan Accredited Mortgage Professional (AMP), My professional life has been an integral part of me. I am a Director of The Ontario Association of Certified Engineering Technician and Technologies (OACETT), also President of University of Colombo Alumni Association Canada (UCAAC) I have been specializing in Mortgage Brokering for over 12 years. I have helped and continue to assist thousands of individuals and families make their dream come true.



work experience

Univeristy of Colombo 1995-2002

Senior Computer Application Instructor

- Managing students computer launch
- Instuctor faculty students
- user training & designing the network

IBM Canada

2003 - 2016

Senior System Technician

- Managihg file server
- Network overview
- Communication protocols

Keyrate Corp

2016 - Present

Vice President Business Development

- Provide exceptional day-to-day leadership
- Monitoring project results
- Motivate and retain a high performing team

education

1981 - 1988	Junior High School
	Jaffna Hindu College
1988 - 1989	Senior High School
	Vivekanada College, Colombo
1989 - 1995	University of Colombo
	Information Technology

skill & proffesional association

- **CET** Ontario Association of Certified Engineering Technicians & Technologies
- **C.Tech** Canadian Council of Technicians and Technologies
- AMP Mortgage Professional Canada
- **CMP** Canadian Mortgage Brokerage Canada Association
- **President** University of Colombo Alumni Association of Canada
- IEEE Institute of Electrical and Electronic Engineers
- MCP Microsoft Certified System Engineering